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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

A354 
 

This two and one-half story box house has a low-pitched bell cast hipped roof with 

exposed rafters. 

 

The basement is of blocks.  The windows are regular double hung sash with cornice 

moulding.  Beveled siding with corner boards.  Dormers on three sides are hip-roofed.  An 

outside chimney is on the south side, as is a rectangular bay protected by a shed roof.  A 

full width raised porch has a low-hipped roof, supported by square posts connected by a 

balustrade.  The entrance is off-center. 

 

The house was built by Emily Hedden Hamblen, widow of Clark Hamblin who established 

Hamblin Wheeler Clothiers in McMinnville.  It was in later years occupied by Dr. Ward 

Wisecarver, a dentist and son of an early pioneer. 
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 Street sidewalk reads “W.C. Miller 1908” 
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